

DAVE YURINA

473 W. State St.
Eagle, ID 83616
206-697-2582 E-mail: tsunami500@hotmail.com



CAREER OVERVIEW

25 years' experience in the marine field. The past several years I have been working independently doing a variety of maritime industry jobs. In addition to towing, began sailing as 1st Officer then Captain for 10 years aboard passenger vessels from Panama to Alaska. Relief work for oceanographic ships worldwide. Continue to do relief work on a variety of passenger ships, yachts and other types of vessels. Developed strong computer skills especially MS Office and internet research.

EXPERIENCE / EMPLOYMENT

AMERICANA

Asst. Project Manager / 1st Officer April 2016 to March 2020 (Most Recent Employer.)

Manage rebuild and US Coast Guard re-certification of nature cruise ship. Work with or fill in for Project Manager monitor /supervise work, training, and ordering of suppliers or equipment. Manage contractors and crew to ensure work meets US and international standards. Complete a variety of reports for management and US Coast Guard. (Work short-term contract jobs during this time period as well.)

BOYER ALASKA BARGE LINES

1st Mate, May 1991 to Jan. 2017 (Note worked other jobs on my off time or worked fill in when on cruise ships.)

Towing all types of barges from Seattle, WA throughout the West Coast, extensively in Alaska.

Trips to remote locations in the Aleutian Chain, Bering Sea, Arctic Circle and uncharted waters such as the Yukon River. Responsible for proper loading and lashing of cargo and other types of barges.

CRUISEWEST

Captain or 1st Officer, Feb. 1996 to Nov. 2008

Sailed mainly as Captain aboard passenger vessels ranging in size from 140' to 220' on three to seven day overnight trips, carrying up to 130 people. Areas extensively sailed include; Alaska, Columbia, Snake and Willamette Rivers, San Francisco Delta area, and Mexico's Sea of Cortez. Focus on up-close nature cruising. Responsible for all aspects of vessel management, operation, crew training and budget. Improve and develop itineraries. Ensure vessels meet all SOLAS, USCG and ISM requirements. Maintain accurate records and logs.

EDUCATION:

WESTERN WASHINGTON UNIVERSITY, BELLINGHAM, WA

Two years studying Accounting l Economics 1990-1992

Strong, business oriented, computer skills Very proficient in Microsoft Office products.

LICENSES AND CERTIFICATES:

- U.S.C.G. License 200 GRT Master (500 ITC) Near Coastal -Master of Towing Vessels 200 GRT (500 ITC.)
- STCW Certified including: GMDSS, ARPA, BRM, ECDIS, Crises Management and Crowd Control.
- Certified to teach STCW classes. (*Train the Trainer Certified.*)
- Able-Bodied Seaman / Limited.
- Advanced Marine Fire Fighting.
- FCC- Marine Radio Operators Permit.
- 40 hour advanced First Aid- George Washington University.
- USCG -Approved 3 Day Security Training.
- TWIC- (Transportation Workers Identification Card.)
- STCW- Rescue Boat Certified.
- STCW- Managerial Training.